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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 4:50 PM
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Ajit Singh
Subject: RE: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry
Attachments: RE: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry

Approved  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 04:11 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice . 
 

Vendor Name Date PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Remark

Kalatmak Spatial Systems Pvt Ltd 20-12-23 TFSPL/PO/23-24/000010                          74,796         13,463                   88,259  
 Third wave 
Coffee   Loose furniture  Approved

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 4:00 PM 
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To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Please support in having the balance payment released for attached invoice. 
 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil  
Sent: 19 January 2024 16:02 
To: 'Nimisha Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 
 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
Please support in having the balance payment released for attached invoice. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 
From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 12 January 2024 12:05 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Sharma 
<vikas@kalatmakss.com>; Accounts Dept <accounts@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 
 
Dear Sarvesh 
 
Material dispatched yesterday and it will reach by 14th Jan - Sunday.  
 
PFA Invoice FYR.  
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@Smrutika Thoti Attached parcel note FYR.  
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 
 
 
On Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 9:50 AM Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com> wrote: 

Noted with thanks.  
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 
 
 
On Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 9:49 AM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 

It will be processed with 2 weeks of invoce date 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
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From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:36:31 am 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Sonali Dhadve 
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Sharma <vikas@kalatmakss.com>; Accounts Dept <accounts@kalatmakss.com> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 
 
Dear Stephen  
 
Awaiting confirmation on the balance payment terms. Kindly confirm.  
We will dispatch the product at the earliest post confirmation.  

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 
 
 
On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 8:45 PM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Please dispatch tomorrow on priority mode.  
 

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 7:45:24 PM 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve 
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
 
We received the payment of 29918/- now.  
As per your payment terms, we hope the balance amount of 13728.69/- should be paid within 2 weeks of Invoice submission.  
 
Kindly confirm this to dispatch the chairs by tomorrow.  

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 
 
 
On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 5:49 PM Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com> wrote: 

Dear Team  
 
Kindly send payment details to plan dispatch tomorrow.  
 
Please let me know if there is any delivery process / procedure in the airport for delivery.  
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  
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On Tue, Jan 9, 2024 at 10:31 AM Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com> wrote: 

Dear Smrutika  
 
Images shared with @Sarvesh Patil  yesterday.  
 
Kindly initiate balance payment.  
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 
 
 
On Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 12:28 PM Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Muhammed, 

Kindly share the latest photos of furniture.. 

  

Regards, 

Smrutika 

02243224361 
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From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 05 January 2024 15:29 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve 
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Smrutika  

PFA balance amount PI & chair WIP snaps.  
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 

  

  

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 12:49 PM Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

 You don't often get email from muhammed@kalatmakss.com. Learn why this is important  
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Dear Muhammed, 

  

Kindly share the PI for the Balance Payment & snaps asap..  

  

Regards, 

Smrutika 

02243224361 

  

From: Smrutika Thoti  
Sent: 05 January 2024 12:31 
To: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve 
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 

  

Dear Muhammed, 

  

Kindly Share the Photos for the same.. 

  

Regards, 

Smrutika 
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02243224361 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 05 January 2024 12:18 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve 
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sarvesh  

  

We are dispatching it on 9th Jan. Please expect the delivery on 11 or 12 Jan.  

  

Kindly close the Balance payment by Monday 08 Jan.  
 

 
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

 

 

  

  

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 12:10 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Muhammed, 

  

Polish has been confirmed. 

  

Kindly updated on the delivery date for the chair. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 January 2024 14:42 
To: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Narendranath Malappur <naren@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve 
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<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 

  

Polish 3 in matt finish  

  

Regards 

Shadab Sukri 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 04 January 2024 11:28 AM 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Narendranath Malappur <naren@muffin-d.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

  

Requesting you to confirm the polish colour at the earliest.  

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

 

 

  

  

On Wed, Jan 3, 2024 at 12:50 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Team, 

  

Kindly confirm the polish colour ASAP to avoid any further delays. 

  

From: Sarvesh Patil  
Sent: 02 January 2024 12:10 
To: naren@muffin-d.com 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve 
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 
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Dear Naren, 

  

Could you please confirm the polish colour. 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 01 January 2024 12:58 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve 
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 

  

Dear Shadab 

The selected polish sample was misplaced from our end. Regret the inconvenience.  

  

Attaching nearest matching available with us, request you to check and confirm the polish colour from the attachment.  
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Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 

  

  

On Fri, Dec 29, 2023 at 11:47 AM Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Go ahead with Polish 1 
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Regards 

Shadab Sukri 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 11:43 AM 
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

  

Hi Shadab  

  

We are unable to match polish from Images. Requesting you to courier the sample to the following address at the earliest.  

  

Kalatmak Spatial Systems Pvt. Ltd 
Plot No.7E KIADB  Industrial Area, Chintamani Road,  
Pilgumpe gate, Hoskote, Karnataka  
PIN : 562114 

Contact : 8792243068 - Abhinay  

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

 

 

  

  

On Fri, Dec 29, 2023 at 11:34 AM Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Fabric is approved & polish match with below colour  
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Regards 

Shadab Sukri 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 10:05 AM 
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

  

Kindly confirm the following to start production.   

  

1. As discussed with @Sarvesh Patil we are going ahead with the below mentioned fabric, kindly confirm.  

  

    

 

   

  

  

2. Kindly select the polish colour from the below shades.  
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Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 

  

  

On Thu, Dec 28, 2023 at 12:54 PM Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com> wrote: 
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Hi Sarvesh  

As discussed,  

1. We are going ahead with the below attached fabric.  

  

 

2. Kindly confirm the polish colour 
of the chair.  
 
3. Delivery timeline will be 14 days 
post advance receival.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  
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On Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 2:47 PM Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com> wrote: 

Hi Sarvesh  

Attaching the image of our regular polish shades. Kindly check and confirm which one to be used in this project.  

  

 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  
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On Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 12:02 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Shadab, 

  

In reference to the below mail from Vendor and fabrics suggested (PPT Enclosed). 

Kindly confirm to which to proceed further. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 20 December 2023 11:50 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali 
Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 

  

Dear Sarvesh 

The above attached code is for leather dye. Kindly share the leather/ Fabric code.  
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I am attaching suggested fabric from our side. Kindly check and let me know if we can go ahead with any of them.  
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 

  

  

On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 11:02 AM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi Muhammed, 

  

Please find below image for fabric you need to match the same for seating. 

  

To match as per the render, follow F08 (i.e. Vendor to match this colour) 
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Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 15 December 2023 10:20 
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
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PFA revised quotation. Kindly check and confirm the same.  
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 

  

  

On Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 6:56 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Muhammed, 

  

As discussed we are going ahead with the TWC approved regular chair with fabric which you have shared with us. 

  

Kindly share the revised quote for the same. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 
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From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2023 11:17 
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

As discussed, we are unable to make the proposed chair by your end.  

I am attaching the Image of our regular high chair FYR, Initial quote was for our regular high chair. Which will be in Ash wood with polish and 
proposed fabric. Kindly let me know if we can go ahead with this. 

  

Our production timeline will be 21 days post PO receival.    

  

  

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 



27

  

  

On Mon, Dec 4, 2023 at 6:31 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Rihan, 

  

Please find enclosed revised BOQ for furniture with mentioning wood & finishing details. 

  

For fabric please consider Basic rate of Rs. 600 per mtr. 

  

Request you to review & quote for the same. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  

From: Muhammed Rihan <muhammed@kalatmakss.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2023 17:20 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kalyani Uppaluru <kalyani@kalatmakss.com>; Jasmender Sharma <jasmendersharma@kalatmakss.com> 
Subject: Travel Food Time IGI Airport_Delhi - Chair Enquiry 

  

Hi Sarvesh 
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As discussed, kindly share the fabric details for the enquired chairs. 
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Muhammed  Rihan 
Project Executive   

9746419321  
 muhammed@kalatmakss.com 
www.kalatmakss.com  

 

 

  

 


